

Title:
The Assassination of High Profile Figures and World Leaders

Main idea:
The assassination of famous celebrities and political figures.

Title:
Nicki Minaj's Halloween Costumes

Main idea:
Nicki Minaj's rap phenomenon top online searched Halloween costume.

Title:
Dinosaur is Derived from the Greek Words "dinos" and "sauros" (lizard)

Main Idea:
Dinosaurs have been called many different names over the years.

Title:
Sexual Discrimination of Women in the Navy

Main idea:
Most navies prohibit women from serving on submarines.

Title:
The World's Deadliest Pandemics (Black Death)

Main idea:
The worst illnesses in human history.

Commented [1]: Your title should not be the same as your main idea. Here's a suggestion: "The Assassination of Society's Elites. Now, try coming up with your own.

Note: This is relevant for building your essay writing skills. All lessons have a way of intertwining.

Commented [2]: done

Commented [3]: Good Job!

Commented [4]: done

Commented [5]: Good Job!

Commented [6]: Your titles should be short (concise), but encompass the whole story.

Here's a helpful source:
<http://writing.umn.edu/sws/assets/pdf/quicktips/titles.pdf>

Feel free to practice the exercises, but you don't need to submit them.

Commented [7]: done

Commented [8]: Good job!